## **Atif Rafaq Abbasi**

Senior Assistant

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Best Westren Hotel Islamabad, Rawal Road Islamabad

Email: Contact: NIL LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Atif Rafaq Abbasi is working as Senior Assistant in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Atif Rafaq Abbasi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

M.Com in Accounts & Finance	2012 - 2014
Federal Urdu University of Arts, Science and Technology, Pakistan	
B.Com in Accounts, Finance, Banking & It	2007 - 2009
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Science Subject	2005 - 2007
BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Math Bio Physic & Chemistry	2003 - 2005
BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Assistant	2024- Present
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
DPS	2021 - 2021
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Data Processing Assistant	2010 - 2021
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Cash Officer	2009 - 2009